Initial Questions, and the Department’s response in red below, related to the Request for Proposals to Conduct an Average Daily Membership (ADM) Study to Evaluate Pupil Counts Based on ADM rather than Current Law:
1)  Do the school districts have this headcount information in their files for the past academic year?

a. Is this information available electronically?

b. Is this information identifiable by category of student, i.e., at-risk, special ed, etc.

c. Is this information aggregated to the school district level or will the contractor need to obtain from each school within the district?

d. Will charter schools within and outside the authority of the school district have comparable information?  And in what form, i.e., electronic, by school, or in the aggregate for the school district?
2) What data concerning student enrollment and attendance are currently collected by Colorado’s public schools and reported to the Department of Education?  I would be interested in knowing generally the data elements collected the frequency with which it is reported to the Department, and the detail or specificity of the data.
We will answer questions 1 and 2 together:  Information related to the Department’s ADE collections for public schools, including charter schools, are as follows:
Safety and Discipline Indicators (SDI):  school level attendance information is unaudited aggregate data by school and includes student total days attended, excused absent, unexcused absent, and student total days possible which is used by the Department to determine an average daily attendance (ADA) figure.  More information may be found at the following web link:  https://cdeapps.cde.state.co.us/sdi_field_definitions.htm 

Student October (SO):  Individual student level data about who was attending on or about October 1st.  This is the student data used for the determination of funding under current law and is audited by the CDE Audit Unit.  More information may be found at the following web link:  https://cdeapps.cde.state.co.us/appendix_sodefs.htm 

Student End of Year (EOY): Individual student level data about K-12 students throughout the year.  This student data is unaudited and more information may be found at the following web link:                                                                      2009-2010 Student End of Year Data Elements and Definitions 

Other school and district information is available at: http://www.cde.state.co.us/utility/k12schls.htm
Related rates that CDE produces using attendance data:

· Attendance Rates- In previous SARs we provided ‘Student Average Daily Attendance:  The Total Days Attended divided by the Total Days Possible as reported on the Safety and Discipline Indicators collection. If this is zero then N/R will be displayed.’  
· Truancy Rates- http://www.cde.state.co.us/cdereval/truancystatistics.htm 

Staff comments:

The bidder should outline the data elements that they anticipate will be requested from the Department from these various ADE collections.  As long as all requested data is identified in the bid (for inclusion in the contract), open record requests will not be necessary.  In addition, the individual school districts may have additional data that the Department does not currently collect.
3)  Is the term Local Education Provider in section 2.4 of the Scope of Work synonymous with school district?  
Answer:  A Local Education Provider as defined in Section 22-35-103 C.R.S. means a school district, a board of cooperative services, a district charter school, or an institute charter school.
4)  In section 2.4 of the Scope of Work, is the request to Design of a system to determine pupil enrollments a requirement to outline the process needed to be implemented, e.g., develop a “model” within a standard software package?
Answer:  If ADM will be implemented in the future, the system design should address all of the various processes needed to implement such a system to allow the calculation of a district’s pupil enrollment based on ADM instead of the current law.  The system design should address, but is not limited to, timelines, effectiveness, efficiency, real time considerations, in year or prior year counts to be used, costs, software and/or hardware considerations, impacts on the various entities (including the Department), if it will be a push or pull model, assurance that the system is auditable.
5)  I would assume that all costs related to the work of the advisory committee established in the study’s enabling legislation (SB 10-008) will be paid out of the funding awarded for the completion of the study (up to $43,650).  Is this assumption correct?
Answer:  This is correct.  In addition, as noted in SB10-008, the staff of the school finance unit of the Department of Education shall oversee the study and provide support to the entity conducting the study.  The proposal response should address the nature and amount of support that the bidder may be requesting from the school finance staff.
6) We note the deadline is Friday, January 7, 2011 for presentation to the Committee on January 14, 2011.  Given our experiences in the past obtaining access to individuals and data over the two “holiday” weeks in December, we have concerns about meeting a deadline in the following week.  Is this a concern others potentially bidding on the contract have expressed and if so, is there flexibility to move this deadline back a few weeks? 
Answer:  The timeline has already been moved from December 15th to January 14th.  No additional movement of the timeline is being considered for this RFP.

